\ FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER INNOVATE TRANSFORM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director and Secretary
DATE: May 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Agenda for Board Meeting of the Authority

1. Call to Order — Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Notice of Public Meeting - Roll Call — Bruce Steadman, Secretary
4. Approval of Previous Month’s Board Meeting Minutes
5. Welcome — Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
6. Secretary’s Report
7. Treasurer’s Report
8. Public Comment Regarding Board Action Items
9. Executive Director’s Report:
e Update on Utilities and Infrastructure
e Update on Fort Monmouth Redevelopment & Marketing
e Action Items for Next Month
10. Committee Reports
¢ Audit Committee — Robert Lucky, Chairman
e Real Estate Committee — Robert Lucky, Interim Chairman
e Environmental Staff Advisory Committee — Kenneth J. Kloo, Chairman
e Historical Preservation Staff Advisory Committee — Jay Coffey, Chairman
e Housing Staff Advisory Committee — Sean Thompson, Chairman
e Veterans Staff Advisory Committee — Lillian Burry, Chairwoman
Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA)

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



1.

12.

13.

14.

Board Actions

1. Consideration of Approval of the Authority’s 2020 Comprehensive Annual Report.

2. Consideration of Approval of the Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letter of
Consent for the Commissary Building in District A in Oceanport.

Other Items

Public Comment Regarding any FMERA Business
e Responses to questions submitted online or in writing

Adjournment



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER » INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
DATE: May 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Monthly Status Report

Summary = :
The following are brief descriptions of the Fort Monmouth Economic Rewtahzatlon Auth nty (FMERA) staff’s
monthly activities which include Treasurer’s Report, Update on Utilities and Infrastructure: L
Monmouth Redevelopment; Update on Marketing; and Action Items for Next Month.

Treasurer’s Report

On a quarterly basis, staff compares actual expeﬂdltures to the approved b t, as well as projecting out to year-end
to meonitor spending and ensure the Authority sta; under budget. ERA controls spending to the extent
possible, until land sales occur, and proceeds are rec = at which point, we d 1 me which projects in our budget
can be completed. As of the end of the 1% quarter, FMERA is, and i
year-end.

statements, which is their highest oplmon The Annual Report and audited ﬁnanmal statements
serve as FMERA’s Coﬁlpréﬁe e Annual Report to meet the requlrements of Executlve Order No. 37 and the June
2012 and October 2016 Eco -

Committee’

Board approval

FMERA is currently workingon completing the following Deeds with the Army:

e Group 5 Deed is in draft form at the Army level. FMERA is awaiting a copy for review.

e The Army BRAC Office recently shared a draft copy of the Finding of Suitability to Lease (FOSL) for carve-out
Parcel 16 with the FMERA. FMERA staff completed its review of the subject FOSL and written comments were
submitted to Army staff.

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) \

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



Other projects in process include:

2,

The 5,600-foot 24” water main extension planned by New Jersey American Water (NJAW) along Avenue of
Memories has been awarded. The project is scheduled to begin in May.

NJIAW will be starting the installation of the 2000-foot Phase 3A 8” water main from Anson Avenue at Oceanpoit
Way, formally Murphy Drive, westward to Todd Avenue, then north to Avenue of Memories. This main will
serve the OPort Partners parcels and tie the NTAW system in Main Street to the Phase 1 water main in Avenue
of Memories, which was completed in 2018.

A samtary main extension tying to an Eatontown Sewerage Authority main at North Drive and WllSOIl Avenue
is in the design stage. This extension will to serve future development in the Eatontown Borough portion of the
main post. =

Work associated with the Army’s landfill capping project is still ongoing. ‘Leplacetnent of the 18 soil cap at
landfill 3 is nearly complete and will be followed up with the placementf86-inches of topsoil. Soil capping

work at landfills 4, 18 and 25 is complete, minus the placement of to&ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁe Army Corp. anticipates field-
work completion by year-end 2021,

forsalesunits, and ifrental units; twenty percent of the
total units are available to low— and moderatc—Icomelecu?h S

approximately 16 31%81’1 im0 mg for use as a@use of Worsﬁp

e Russel Hall on Jyie 23, 2017?@1 TetherView Broperty Management, LLC, a private cloud computing
services compat y‘“-aoccuple%e 40,000 sq. ﬂ%uﬁdmg Russel Hall currently houses a variety of
businesses including @Qmpﬁm ©8,.10 cd1ca1 offices_and an architecture firm.

13- -Acre parcel on Murphﬁlfﬁ—, SOTTAUDISEE Zfwhere the Borough of Oceanport purchased the property

#~taming and classes E—:—é
. Dmll parcel on Ap@ 2018 tﬁ‘ he Loft Partncrshlp, LLC. The developer plans to renovate the Dance
e
Hall a%ﬂ“a%lcrobrewcry, ccﬁe house, and banquet facility.
gSBEon April 24, g%l 0 with Farmly Promise of Monmouth County, an approximately 1.7-acre site,
viaa Legaldmg Agwement (LBA).

¢  Telecommunicatihg Tawer and Land on October 25, 2019 with Global Signal Acquisitions, LLC for an
approximately 0 @el of land containing the Telecommunications Tower and adjacent land.

e Squier Hall ComD@lﬁ_x, on December 18, 2019 with KK¥ University Enterprises, LL.C, an approximately 31-
acre site, The developer has secured a commitment from New Jersey City University for use of the site as a
satellite campus and anticipates opening in Fall 2020.

o Commissary, Post Exchange (PX) complex, Warehouse District and a 1000 Area Parking parcel, on October
16, 2020 with. OPort Partners, LLC. The Commissary/PX parcel shall permit, Food Service, Flex space,
Office, R&D and Instructional Schools and Studios. The Warehouse District will permit Flex Space, Medical
Office, Office, and Research & Development.

» Marina, on March 22, 2021, with AP Development Partners, LLC, which will continue to operate as a
marina/public boat ramp and restaurant.




Also in Oceanport, FMERA has executed or approved contracts on the following four properties:

o Allison Hall, with Fort Monmouth Business Center, LLC, a 13-acre parcel which includes the reuse of the
historic building, as well as retail, office/research & development and open space/recreation uses.

e Barker Cirele, with Barker Circle Partnership, LLC, an approximately 19.5-acre parcel in the historic district
which includes the repurposing of buildings 205-208, and 287, as well as the Main Post Firehouse and Kaplan
Hall, for residential, office and other commercial uses.

» Lodging Area, with Somerset Development, LIC, a 15-acre site located on Parkers Creck, to be developed
with up to 185 new and renovated housing units. )

¢ Nurses Quarters, with RPM Development, LLC for the 24-unit residential ¢céitinle
to the former Patterson Army Hospital.

on Main Street adjacent

FMERA intends to issue RFOTPs for the following Oceanport propertighe —=
e McAfee Center, a 90,000+ sf R&D building with several related%%pport bﬁﬁ_gs on a 47-acre site
* 400 Areca, an 80= acre site east of Oceanport Avenue, zoned i@;hoesmg and ceerclal uses.

e

In Eatontown, FMERA has closed on the following three p Eopertles

» Suneagles Golf Course, on December 18, 2020 withiMartelli Devilopment, LLC, to ;_‘ minsand upgrade
the existing Golf Course, renovate historic Gibbs Hafnstruct %mw housing units =%elh continues
to operate the course and restaurant in the 1nter1m 80 1t?re_£jgms_j“ﬁte the public as &ﬁ’e redevelopment
progresses. =

e Bowling Center, on March 31, 2021 with Parker Creck Partn@(ﬂ for the renovation and expansion of
the existing Bowling Center and upgradegiasthe kitchen, mcludﬁﬁlieaddltlon of a bar, bocce courts, pool
tables, shuffleboard tables and a stage. == % =

o New Jersey American Water Tank Parcel, @a@%-aem traeﬁe Howard Commons parcel to
instail a water tank to serve NJAW’s needs bﬁrowdmg atelygseur acres of land surrounded on two
sides by undeveloped preserved forest a mumqual 15‘&% on angierEafd a fourth side that encompasses soon

¢ Building 1123 éﬁ" micegencral Off ciiﬁf‘ Tce bulldlng at Avenu%f Memories and Wilson Avenue, w1th an executed

f‘i@r_}_ Ea n for the reus@f the Borough s Department of Public Works.

QITDEHkIP STRIES
o FRoEISA R A w1tm cth Sclﬁi@br the development of a commerelal arts-related project,
%
mGSIﬁing stud10 per{oEmance @Hery space, as well as short-term residential units for artists.
. _ﬁfontown Parks Parcels ek a 3 SE%“:Fe,%,tmet known as the N1codemus Avenue Park Parcel located on

“Ni€ddemus Avenue w1 Boroug

. Exzfis ater, with AcadﬁSpoﬂsé?ields - Eatontown, LLC, for usc as anactwe recreation space, featuring
indooTspas facilities, locker rooms, and associated administrative and storage space that will support sports
& reeread Dean Fleﬁo molude a minimum of three (3) lighted multi-purpose fields, coaching areas,
and the addf Czof up to @ (2) temporary, seasonal air supported sports bubbles

%

FMERA 1ssued an Rn March 192021 with responses due on .Tuly 30, 2021 for the following property in
Eatontown;

s Parcel B, FMERA has re-envisioned the parcel in a way that leverages new and unique approaches to mixed- .
use development and maximizes the economic impact to the surrounding communities. The development
will call for 302 residential units and a highly diverse mix of commercial components and site amenities.

FMERA intends to issue the following RFOTPs in Eatontown:
¢ Vail Hall, a 36,000+ sf building on Avenue of Memories planned for office and/or commercial use
* Malleite Hall, a 57,000+ sf office building across from Vail Hall slated for reuse or replacement



In Tinton Falls, FMERA has closed on the following eight properties:

e Parcel E, on January 13, 2013 with Commvault for the headquarters.

o Building 2525, on February 5, 2016 with Aaski Technologics who leases the building to other tenants for
technology and office uses.

o Child Development Center, on March 18, 2016 with Trinity Hall, for the all-girl high school.

e Fort Monmouth Recreation Center and Swimming Pool, on January 6, 2017 with the Monmouth County Park
System and being used for programs which include arts & crafts, sports, exercise classes and a variety of
amenities including classrooms, gymnasium and a game room. ,,:_%m;

e Parcel F-3 on February 23, 2017 with the Monmouth County Park Systeﬁ conjunction with the adjacent
Recreation Center and SWlmmmg Pool. Located along Hope Road, theé%unty has expanded its services and
public open space amenities currently offered at the Recreation Ceﬁl‘ —

¢ Charles Wood Fire Station, on May 22, 2018 transferring the prty to G vault Systems Inc. for use
as corporate office and training space. = =

» Parcel C1 with Lennar Corporation, on August 2, 2018 plap incd for 45 new singl&efa :tly homes.

[ ]

Parcel C with Lennar Corporation, on August 2, 2018 ggpmved for 243 residential uidisd up to 58,000 sq.
ft. of retail development. &

!nlﬂ

e Fabrications Shops (Pinebrook Road Commerce Center), 458 sq ft, of hght mdustrlal and flex office
space buildings along Pinebrook Road f@_%pésile to Pinebrook Coﬁme Center, LLC, which is slated to close
imminently. = “ﬁ‘“ﬁmﬁ

. Parcel F-1 — Mver Center and Building 2v-. Tean

June 2018 meeting, theBBatdsapproved the execatfen of an Agreefnent to Assign among FMERA EDA. and

RWIBH prowdmg f@Fthe assion giment of a PSA b%ween FMERA and EDA for the property.

Alsgo in Tinton Falls, SRA is in rgotlatlons for the @@nd redevelopment of the Tinton Falls Commercial
Parcel, which 1ncludes tth@m =

LoD 5 ,690 sf of administrative offices and 10,786 sf of dry

“lab .':mtifi
] Buﬁ’ ing 2719 c*em%mg of 65Fksf of adimmstratwe space and a 2,448 high-bay garage constructed in

E‘ﬁLRange, conmstmuﬂdm? situated on approximately 1 acre; the F1re and Police Trammg

Arludmg Bu11dm@628 sityiated on approximately 2.3 acres; and the Satellite Road Parcel, an
appro.ly 1.5-acre traf land.

e

Marketing Uud@; =

FMERA continues to engage with leads and prospective purchasers via teleconference while operating remotely.
Our team is closely monitoring on-going projects and providing additional support to its developers to ensure the
successful redevelopment of properties currently under contract. The on-going pandemic has caused several
unanticipated delays, however, all of FMERA’s projects continue to make excellent progress and several other
projects are planned to come online in the coming months.

This past Monday, FMERA joined several Monmouth County leaders for the Alliance for Action’s Monmouth
County Chapter meeting. The Alliance for Action is made up of New Jersey's top corporate, labor, professional,
academic, and governmental representatives, with the goal of improving New Jersey’s economy. Representatives
from the Monmouth County Commissioners, Monmouth County Division of Engineering, and Brookdale
Community College, along with FMERA, provided insightful data and updates surrounding the County’s current

4



economy, major initiatives, and on-going projects impacting the area. The redevelopment of Fort Monmouth
continues to play a critical role in job creation and economic vitality in the region. This evening, the Board will
review a request to approve the FMERA 2020 Annual Report, which will be available for review following this
meeting. We look forward to sharing our work to-date.

As we continue to work remotely, our team remains available during normal business hours via email and cell
phone. Please visit our website, www.fortmonmouthnj.com and follow us on Instagram at (@fortmonmouthnj for
our latest updates.

4. Action Items for Next Month.
e Continued work with the N.J. Department of Environmental Protection and U.S. Army to identify and resolve
environmental issues of concern
e Continued meetings and tours with interested prospective Bmployers% investors
Continued outreach to our stakeholders in the 3 host mummpahhes the Coun
e Continued collaboration with the NJEDA Trenton Ofﬁce om- marketmg-s
opportunities =
Continued work on the water, sewer, and electric systen nnprovements
e Continued drafting and revisions of documents for the 30+ projects-underway

d business development

Prepared by: Regina McGrade



ADOPTED
May 19, 2021

Resolution Regarding
"~ Approval of Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority 2020 Comprehensive Annual Report

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority Act (Act), P.L.
2010, c. 51, to create the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA or Authority); and

WHEREAS, the Authority selected its independent auditors, ChﬂonLarsonAHen LLP, pursuant to Executive
Order No. 122 (McGreevey) and ;

' WI-]EREAS, the Authority’s independent auditors audited and acceptgdifiie. Authority’s financial statements
o regarding the financial statements; and

WHEREAS, the certification and accompanying financial s‘faﬁemeﬁt:s have beéiBgecuted by the Bxecutive

Director and the Accountmg Manager conﬁrmmg that FMERAJ;:E%’ folloWwed its standar&edures and internal
controls; and

WHEREAS, on May 11, 2021, per its Charter, as Wwellaa e as section 9 @%{ecutlve Order 12 2004), the Audit
Committee reviewed the draft comprehensive annual report, 111(:11;@":w the2020 andited financial Statements prior to
release and considered the relevancy, accuracy and completeness of<tfigsinformation presented. Also, pursvant to

Executive Order 122 (2004), the independent afiditor met with the Aunttee where it was reported that the
financial audlt resulted in no negative findings or‘@—fe'macontrol deﬁmeno“ﬁ%%ﬂbsequent to its review of the report,

Comprehensive Annual Report for review from its Meeﬁd

,%“—_:_z__;__. E E

WHEREAS, the Comml___@_ Hee has rev1ewedﬁ}£ 2020 Comprehenswe Annual Report and recommends

yaabprove the f;jﬁlority’s 2020 Comprehensive Annual Report and approve
=Governor’s ZAlthorities Unit, the United States Department of the Army and posting it

Y

e
=== =2
1

2, The%m@_twe Director alglr any mdmdual authorized to execute documents pursuant to the Operating
Authority is autﬁeﬂze‘ d to do and pg'fform all acts necessary to effectuate the above.

T
E

3. This resolun%fﬁg‘ﬂ_jﬁg takggfect immediately, but no action authorized herein shall have force and effect until
10 days, Saturdays, Sundagsgid public holidays excepted, after a copy of the minutes of the Authority meeting at
which this resolution was ad8pted has been delivered to the Governor of the State of New Jersey for his approval,
unless during such 10-day9eriod the Governor of the State of New Jersey shall approve the same, in which case such
action shall become effective upon such approval, as provided by the Act.

Dated: May 19, 2021 ' EXHIBIT 1



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER * INNOVATE * TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: 2020 Comprehensive Annual Report

DATE: May 19, 2021

Request

Conveyance (EDC) agreements with the Army.

Background
The Authority presents the Annual Report of accomplishments and activities in support of the revitalization and
redevelopment of Fort Monmouth. To meet ‘[hf;f"= uirements of Execuuve Order No. 37 (2006), the Annual

Report is combined with the audited financial staf ements and serves as FMERA s comprehensive annual report
for 2020. ' :

Per the EDC agreements, FMERA is required to submit annual financial statements to the United States
Department of the Army, certified by an independent Certified Public Accountant (CPA) that account for the
annual gross and net revenues received by FMERA from all sales and leases, or equivalent use of the Phase 1 and
2 parcels and the reinves ceeds during the___conveyance period.

The audited financial statements for the yearended December 31 2020 were prepared by FMERA staff pursuant
to Generally Ace inciples for a government entity. The financial statements include
: vities. The independent accounting firm of CliftonLarsonAllen LLP has
rard to the 2020 financial statements, which is its highest opinion.

nual report, including the 2020 audited financial statements prior to release
curacy and completeness of the information presented. Also, pursuant to
{2004), the independent auditor met with the Audit Committee, where it was reported that
in no negative findings or internal control deficiencies. Subsequent to its review of the
muiended that the report be presented to the Board for approval.

and considered
Executive Order 12
the financial audit res
report, the Committee re

Under Executive Order No. 37 (2006), the Authority is required to obtain approval of a comprehensive annual
report from its Board. Upon approval, the report will be posted on the Authority's website and submitted to the
Governor's Authorities Unit and the United States Department of the Army.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the 2020 Comprehensive Annual Report and recommends it to the Board for
approval.

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) ‘

PO Box 267 Qceanport, NJ Q7757 (v32) 7T20-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com "'1



Recommendation

In summary, I am requesting that the Board approve the 2020 Comprehensive Annual Report as required under
Executive Order No. 37 (2006) and the June 2012 and October 2016 EDC agreements with the Army in order to

submit the report to the Governor’s Authorities Unit and the United States Department of the Army, and post to
the Authority’s website.

Bruce Steadman

Prepared by:  Jennifer Lepore



ADOPTED
May 19, 2021

Resolution Regarding
Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letter of Consent for the Commlssary Building in
District A in Oceanport.

WHEREAS, on August 17, 2018, Governor Murphy signed an amendment to New Jersey’s Alcoholic
Beverage Law that expanded the number of on-site retail consumption licenses available in Eatontown, Tinton Falls,
and Oceanport, restricted for use within the boundaries of formally owned or operated military installations. The
legislation called for twelve special liquor licenses (“licenses”) to be distributed among Fort Monmouth’s three host
- -municipalities as follows: two licenses for Tinton Falls, six licenses for Eatontown; a and four licenses for Oceanport;
and : e 4

WHEREAS, the issuance of licenses will be a cooperatwe effort by both the FMERA Board and the
Boroughs; but, each Borough will be responsible for establishing its own award criteria and sale prices in accordance
with the terms set forth by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52 and FMERA will be responsible for identifying Fort Monmouth
prOJects that qualify for the license and recommending them to”the Boroughs for award of a license; &;Td

WHEREAS, using Board-approved objective criteria, the FMERA staff is to recommend to the Board
qualified proj ects and request the Board passa resolution supporting the issuance of a letter of consent; the Borough(s)
must receive FMERAs letter of consent prior to 1ssu1ng a liquor license for any Fort Monmouth project; and

i

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2019, the F¥E ard approved th@ﬁe criteria to evaluate projects’
suitability for a special license; and _ = :

=

&

General Requirements of the Liquor

project signiliegnly unpacts the versmn redevelopment and revitalization of Fort Monmouth and has the

potential to furth@conormc mﬁfmt in conjunction with the use of a special license; the Commissary building in
Distract A received aaycrage scglg te of 185; and

WHEREAS, the=ReafF Estate Committee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for
approval. = :

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Authority approves the issuance of a Liquor License Letter of Consent for the Commissary building in
District A in Oceanport.

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately, but no action authorized herein shall have force and effect until
10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays excepted, after a copy of the minutes of the Authority
meeting at which this resolution was adopted has been delivered to the Governor of the State of New Jersey



for his approval, unless during such 10-day period the Governor of the State of New Jersey shall approve the
same, in which case such action shall become effective upon such approval, as provided by the Act.

Attachment :
Dated: May 19, 2021 EXHIBIT 2




FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER » INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letter of Coxisent for the Commissary

Building in District A in Oceanport. =

DATE: May 19, 2021

Request
I am requesting that the Board approve the issuance of quuor Llcense Letters of Consent for one (1) qualified

Fort Monmouth project seeking a special liquor license from the Borough of Oceanport. —_—

Background
On August 17, 2018, Governor Murphy signed an amendment to New Jersey s Alcoholic Beverage Control Act
that expanded the number of on-site retail consumption licenses available in Eatontown, Tinton Falls, and
Oceanport within the boundaries of formally owned or operated military installations. The legislation called for
twelve (12) special liquor licenses (“License(s)”) to be distributed among Fort Monmouth’s three host
municipalities as follows: two (2) Licenses for Tinton Falls, six (6) Licenses for Eatontown; and four (4) Licenses
for Oceanport. The additional liquor licenses are mtended to attract new businesses, generate jobs, and support
the overall economic revitalization of the reglon *- 

The issuance of Licenses is to be a cooperatwe effort by both the FMERA Board and the Boroughs; however,
each Borough will be responsible for establishing its own award criteria and sale prices in accordance with the
terms set forth by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52. FMERA is responsible for identifying Fort Monmouth projects that qualify
for the License and recommendmg them to the Boroughs for award of a License.

Using Board—approved objectwe cntena the FMERA statf is to recommend to the Board qualified projects and
request the Board pass a resolution supporting the issuance of a letter of consent. The Borough(s) must receive
FMERA’ s letter of consent pr101 to 1ssu1ng a Llcense for any Fort Monmouth project.

Apgllcatlon and Fort Monmouth:quuor Llcense Recommendation Criteria

Developers seekmg'ﬁspecnal liquor hcenses for the Project area must submit an application to FMERA requesting
a Liquor License Letter of Consent. Each request for a special license must identify the specific use for the request
(“Proposed Special Lic nse Use™ %. A redeveloper may request multiple Licenses for different Proposed Special

License Uses, but each use Wﬂl be scored separately, and a letter of consent must be issued for each License.

The FMERA Board apprﬁved the following objective criteria to evaluate projects’ suitability for a License:

General requirements:

e Requests for letter of consent are exclusively reserved for first generation Fort Monmouth redevelopers and/or
their assignee(s), until such time as all Licenses are awarded;

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) \

PO Box 267 Qceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



o After April 1, 2023, or the statutory timeframe set forth in N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52 for transfer of Licenses among

the mumc1pa11t1es FMERA may consider second generation developers; .
¢ A Purchase and Sale Agreement and Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA”) with a defined “Project” must

: be approved by FMERA and the New Jersey Economic Development Authority;

¢ The Project must be contained within the Project area as defined by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52(a);

s Use of the License must be consistent with Reuse Plan (as amended), the Request for Offer to Purchase
(“RFOTP™) for the subject property, and the approved and executed PSARA; and

¢ A Mandatory Conceptual Review (MCR) approval letter must have been issued by FMERA after submission
of a complete MCR application by the redeveloper.

=

e

Evaluation Criteria: &

s The proposed special license will advance the conversion, redevelopmeﬁ?@evﬂahzatmn of Fort Monmouth
for the benefit of the host municipalities; -

The grant of a special license is linked to Project’s intended use an%nanmal“féawﬁ-}blhty,
The grant of the special license will facilitate the highest and béskuseaf the pro;Teg%
The Project does not include a hotel containing at least 11Q450ms; = =N

=%

The RFOTP and/or PSARA does not provide an opt10n 1 obtain a state concessionairepermit;

- The Project includes 150,000 square-feet of retail spgﬁm % : %é

The primary use of Project involves the production and/ or%amumpttalcohol &

The decision by the FMERA Board to provide a letter of consent sF
the Proposed Special License Use will advancetheconversion, redevelopmaent, or revitalization of the project arca
in accordance with TMERA’s plan for the projectases and based upoctlve crlterla established by the
FMERA Board. FMERA may request any additf
evaluate the above criteria.

e

iEEthatl a project an%hev;?;oposed sgeeial liquor license use meets the above-

- Ifit is determined by FMERAita

mentioned criteria, FMER ASstatt=shalkmake a recorr@endatlon tofthe FMERA Board to pass a resolution

=1

expressing its support of, aw_zgmd =

ﬁ% = E‘%_;

licensee puﬁst’rant 1o Iitle 35, If awthe License shall not be transferrable to other sites outside the Fort
boundag#imtil the dlssoluME% = -

A~

Should anydﬁaterial change rengﬁfﬁg the aﬁlcam or project or the Proposed Special License Use occur after the
letter of conss been subrmttﬁ the applicant must inform FMERA and must resubmit for consideration.

Evaluation and S
- FMERA received an aﬁ@tlom OPort Partners, LLC (“OPort”) on April 8, 2021, the contract purchaser for
the Commissary Bulldln‘IStrICt A,

f=—o

EEH!EIH!U

A panel of three (3) FMERA staff were selected and independently reviewed and scored the application for Liquor
License Letters of Consent for the Commissary Parcel. The Proposed Special License Use is for a renovated crafl
production facility and food service establishment. This Proposed Special Use is permiited under the RFOTP
issued on July 11, 2018, and the PSARA executed February 3, 2020, as amended. The NJEDA approved OPort
as the redeveloper of the parcel on September 9, 2020. FMERA issued an MCR letter of approval for Phase I of
the Project on November 18, 2020.



Using the approved evaluation criteria, the three (3) evaluators unanimously agreed that the Proposed Special
License Use significantly impacts the conversion, redevelopment, and revitalization of Fort Monmouth and has
the potential to further its economic impact in conjunction with the use of a special license. OPort Partners, LLC
received an average score of 185,

The Rea! Estate Committec has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for approval.
Recommendation

In summary, I am requesting that the Board approve a Liquor License Letter of Consent for the Commissary
Building in District A in Oceanport. :

Prepared by:  Regina McGrade



	5.19.21 Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Notice of Public Meeting - Roll Call – Bruce Steadman, Secretary
	4. Approval of Previous Month’s Board Meeting Minutes
	5. Welcome – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
	6. Secretary’s Report
	7. Treasurer’s Report
	8. Public Comment Regarding Board Action Items
	10. Committee Reports
	 Audit Committee – Robert Lucky, Chairman
	 Real Estate Committee – Robert Lucky, Interim Chairman
	 Environmental Staff Advisory Committee – Kenneth J. Kloo, Chairman
	 Historical Preservation Staff Advisory Committee – Jay Coffey, Chairman
	 Housing Staff Advisory Committee – Sean Thompson, Chairman
	 Veterans Staff Advisory Committee – Lillian Burry, Chairwoman
	11. Board Actions
	2. Consideration of Approval of the Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letter of Consent for the Commissary Building in District A in Oceanport.
	12. Other Items
	13. Public Comment Regarding any FMERA Business
	14. Adjournment


